From: Desmon Yancy <Desmon.Yancy@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 12:10 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Complimentary ticket to IEC's Environmental Leadership Dinner

Hi Steve . I’'m writing Inform you that | did attend this event in my official capacity as Alderman.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Desmon Yancy <Desmon.Yancy@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 1:07 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Fw: Complimentary ticket to IEC's Environmental Leadership Dinner

Good afternoon Steve,

I've been invited to attend the lllinois environmental councils leadership dinner tonight, so | am notifying
you in accordance with best practices. See the email below for details. If you have any questions, feel
free to reach out.

Best regards,

Desmon

Get Outlook for iOS

From: lyana Simba <iyana@ilenviro.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 3:43:01 PM

To: Charles Kyle <Charles.Kyle@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Renee Marie Smith <ReneeMarie.Smith@cityofchicago.org>; Desmon Yancy
<Desmon.Yancy@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Complimentary ticket to IEC's Environmental Leadership Dinner
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Glad to have him joining us! Will he be joining for just the reception or dinner as well?

Also, wanted to flag reporting requirements. In reflection of the recently adopted lobbying ordinance,
the Chicago Board of Ethics asks that Alders seek the Board's approval in advance of the event,
submitting the invitation and relevant details. Additionally, within 10 days after the dinner, a follow up
email should be sent that includes the who, what, when, where, why of the event. In both cases, an
email to steve.berlin@cityofchicago.org will suffice.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

On Tue, Sep 17, 2024 at 11:24 AM Charles Kyle <Charles.Kyle@cityofchicago.org> wrote:

lyana,

Thank you for this information. We will add it to the alder's calendar.

Charles

Charles Kyle (he/him)
Chief of Staff 5" Ward Chicago

c: 773.962.8321 e: Charles.Kyle@CityofChicago.org

From: lyana Simba <iyana@ilenviro.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 9:58 AM

To: Charles Kyle <Charles.Kyle@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Complimentary ticket to IEC's Environmental Leadership Dinner
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Good Morning,

It is my pleasure to offer Alder Yancy a complimentary ticket to The Illinois Environmental Council's
annual Environmental Leadership dinner on Friday October 4th at the Hilton in downtown Chicago -
720 S. Michigan Ave. Last year, nearly 500 leaders from lllinois-based environmental organizations,
businesses and elected officials attended to celebrate our community's achievements and recognize key
leaders from the past year.

Reception: 5:30pm
Dinner and Program: 7:00pm

We will be serving all guests a delicious vegetarian meal (butternut squash gnocchi) in an effort to
reduce our carbon footprint. Please let us know in advance, by Friday 9/27, if you would prefer a non-
vegetarian entree (pan seared chicken with red onion marmalade and a peppercorn sauce) or have
dietary restrictions.

We look forward to seeing you there!

IYANA SIMBA | CITY PROGRAMS DIRECTOR

(She/Hers)

iyana@ilenviro.org

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL

(708) 955-1924

HQ: 520 E Capitol, Springfield

Office: 70 E Lake St, Ste 1100, Chicago

il ILEnviro.org
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Support IEC's work by becoming a member today!

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and
may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any
attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the
individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and
printout thereof.

IYANA SIMBA | CITY PROGRAMS DIRECTOR

(She/Hers)

ivana@ilenviro.org

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL

(708) 955-1924

HQ: 520 E Capitol, Springfield

Office: 70 E Lake St, Ste 1100, Chicago

f o B ILEnviro.org
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